e, Planning,
(L“!? Industry &

Environment

Bryan Beudeker
Environment Manager
Level 2, Brotherson House
Gate B103 Penrhyn Road
Botany, NSW 2036

09/03/2022

Dear Mr Beudeker

Enfield Intermodal Logistics Centre (MP05_0147)
Approval of the Operational Traffic Management Plan

| refer to your submission dated 3 September 2020, requesting approval of the of the Overarching
Operational Traffic Management Plan (OOTMP) (rev 5, dated December 2021) under condition 6.4 of
MPO05_0147. | also acknowledge your response to the Department’s review and comments.

I note the OOTMP:
¢ has been reviewed by NSW Ports, and no issues have been raised;
e addresses the findings of the 2019 and 2020 Independent Environmental Audit;
e incorporates changes made through modifying the Project Approval (MOD 11,12,13 and 14);
e contains the information required by condition 6.5(b) of the project approval.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Overarching Operational Traffic Management Plan
(Rev 5, dated December 2021) under condition 6.4 of MP05_0147.

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience. If you
wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Amy Porter at amy.porter@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
/am/@w%”

Jake Shackleton

Director — Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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